

## TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 7/21/16



#### **Dinner Schedule**

7/28/16 Barrett/Bouchard 8/4/16 Brainard/Curtis 8/11/16 Bullock/Bullock 8/18/16 Guthrie/Guy-Sell



#### **Speaker Schedule**

7/28/16 DG Visit 8/4/16 Z. Bullock 8/11/16 Visioning 8/18/16 Curtis

#### **Members Present**

Scott Andrew, Mark Baumann, Mike Brainard, Ben Curtis, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Cindy Kain, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, and Frank Zgola.

48% Present

In the absence of President Bill, Past President Tom led the meeting.

We talked about the BBQ on the 30<sup>th</sup> possibly with the Legion helping. We will do 200 halves. Peggy is looking into a flag that we can put up for more visibility to our BBQs. Zoren will ask the Legion if they want to help.

Mike Brainard reported that he is struggling with the timers for the Chris Bond Run and a date or any other information cannot be taken care of until we hear from them. This will be the 10<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the Run and maybe we can think of something "special" we could do for it; so put on your thinking caps.

Cindy talked about helping Watkins Glen Rotary at NASCAR Weekend. After much discussion it was decided that we would need more information about it and with it only being 2 weeks away and all that we are have been doing lately, it is better if we wait until next year and have advance notice and more information about exactly what we would be doing. We would like someone from the Watkins Glen club to come and give a presentation so we are more aware of everything that is involved.

Ben gave a report on the Golf Tournament. Ben reported that the net profit from the Tournament is \$5317.24. Cindy then presented Ben with a certificate, along with tickets for the Clemens Center and a bottle of Bourbon, for all he has done for the Club in raising money.



Ben then asked for the club to pay \$100 towards funding a team to the Bainbridge Golf Tournament. A motion was made for the Club to give Ben Curtis a check for \$260 with the players returning to the Club \$160. Motion passed.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:49 pm.

## Members Absent—Hope to see you next week!!

Joseph Barrett, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Guthrie, Michael Jimenez, Char McGuire, Mike McGuire, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, and Durand VanDoren.



\$3 from Peggy for Ben C. being so happy, for inviting everyone to the yearly Mammal Roast and for Joe Barrett doing such a good job screening in her front porch.

\$1 from Mark B. for Ben working so hard on the tournament.

\$1 from Kathleen for daughter coming to North Carolina to live and being in the same time zone.

\$1 from Ben because he is happy.

\$1 from Tom for the same reasons Kathleen is.



Saturday, July 30<sup>th</sup>, Chicken BBQ



### **FOUR WAY TEST**

- 1. Is it the truth?
- 2. Is it fair to all concerned?
- 3. Will it build goodwill and better friendships?
- 4. Will it be beneficial to all concerned?

# Our Exchange Student



Nina



from France